Bhachu, U'!agar _

From: Kauffman, Laurie

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Cc: Ferdas, Marc

Subject: RE: RIS for GL Devices - regarding SAFSTOR plants
Ujagar:

Per your request, 1 visited all four of the SAFSTOR sites in Region | (Indian Point Unit 1, Millstone Unit 1,
Peach Bottom Unit 1, and Three Mile Island Unit 2). Each facility is aware of the RIS documents and their
regulatory responsibilities related to general licensed devices authorized pursuant to 10 CFR 31.5 and 10 CFR
32.51.

Lo A Fopofn
Health Physicist
NRC Region 1
2100 King of Prussia, PA 18408
(601) 337-5323

i uffman@nre.go
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From Bhachu Ujagar

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:13 PM

To: Kauffman, Laurie

Subject: PYR: REMINDER - RIS for GL Devices

RIS 2006-25, dated December 07, 2006, ML 062770363 and RIS 2005-17, dated July 11, 2005, ML 051290143 can be
found on the web links below. Please assure that the facilities in decommission space use or transfer general licensed
devices including tritium exit signs authorized pursuant to 10 CFR 31.5 and 32.5 or equivalent Agreement State
regulatory requirements are aware of their regulatory responsibilities related to general licensed devices authorized
pursuant to 10 CFR 31.5 and 10 CFR 32.51. '
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Thank you,
If you have any question please do not hesitate to call me.

Ujagar 8. Bhachu, GLTS Project Manager
Divigion of Materials Safety and State Agreements
U.S8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-001
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Telephone number: (301) 415-7894
Fax number: (301) 415-5955 '
E-mail number: Ujagar.Bhachu@NRC .Goy,

From: Kauffman, Laurie

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: REMINDER - RIS for GL Devices

Reminder - you were going to send the RIS to me.

FYI - 1 am going to Peach Bottom Unit 1 next week. | can start asap.
Health Physicist

610-337-5323 (Office)

Laurie. Kauffman@nrc.gov



